
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Wednesday, July 6, 2016 

9 a.m. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

9:00 a.m. 1. Welcome – Rob Riley, Chair 

 

9:01 a.m. 2. Approval of June 1, 2016 Minutes (enclosed) 

 

9:02 a.m. 3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report (enclosed) – Thea Walsh 

 Summit on Sustainability - Amanda McEldowney 

 

9:20 a.m. 4. Funding Programs - Nathaniel Vogt 

 Project Status Update (handout) 

 

9:25 a.m. 5. Informational Items: 

 Air Quality Update - Evelyn Ebert 

 Commuter Challenge - Dan Sheehan/Evelyn Ebert 

 Updates from ODOT District 6 - District 6 Staff 

 DATABus' Draft TDP and Funding Study - Denny Schooley, DATABus 

 

9:55 p.m. 6. Other Business 

 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOÉ AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org 
TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR 

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 
 
 

ATTRIBUTABLE FUNDS COMMITTEE MEETING FOLLOWS TAC 
 
 
 

The next TAC Meeting is 
Wednesday, August 31, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 

July 6, 2016 

Page 2 

 
 
 
Note: Short Street is closed April 25 through November 2016. MORPC's 
parking lot is accessible via Front Street or Liberty Street. 
 
When you arrive in MORPC's lobby, a video screen will display the day's 
meetings. Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the 
lobby to call the extension, and someone will come to escort you to the 
meeting. 
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC 
visitor space or in a space marked with an “M.” Handicapped parking is 
available at the side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 
 

 

 



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING SUMMARY 

 

Wednesday, June 1, 2016 

9 a.m. 

Scioto Meeting Room at MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, OH 43215 

 

Members Present 

Ted Beidler    Frank Burkett    Greg Butcher 

William (Fritz) Crosier   Elliott Doza (for Bradley)  Bill Ferrigno 

Rob Donham (for Fitzpatrick)  Paul Hammersmith   Morgan Kauffman 

Holly Mattei    Kim Moss    Rob Priestas 

Rob Riley    Maria Ruppe    Denny Schooley 

Steve Shepherd (for Turowski)  Reynaldo Stargell   Ty Thompson 

Thea Walsh 

 

Guests Present 

Kwabena Agyekum, ODOT District 6 (intern) 

Mike Ciotola, Mead & Hunt 

Susan Daniels, Lawhon & Associates 

James Hise, Strand 

Vishwas Jena, Violet Township 

Ed Kisiel, AECOM 

Andrea Lossick, Franklin County Engineers Office 

Jerry Mills, Resource International 

Jay Muether, Arcadis 

Bryan Newell, Gannett Fleming 

Nick Voisard, American Structurepoint 

 

MORPC Staff Present 

Bernice Cage    Evelyn Ebert    Mary Ann Frantz  

Nick Gill    Ronni Nimps    Brenda Noé 

Nancy Reger    Maria Schaper    Nathaniel Vogt 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions. Chair Rob Riley called the meeting to order at 9 a.m. Attendees 

introduced themselves. Thea Walsh introduced new Transportation Systems & Funding 

team member Nathan Shay. 

 

2. Approval of May 4, 2016 Minutes. Reynaldo Stargell moved to approve the May 4, 2016 

minutes, and Bill Ferrigno seconded. The motion carried. 

 

3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report. Walsh announced that the Commuter 

Challenge began today and encouraged people to sign up for it. TRAC is accepting 2016 

funding applications for major/new projects over $12 million through the end of June.  

 Transit Agency Reports 

o COTA. Elliott Doza reported that COTA is signing the CMAX grant agreement with FTA 

today. COTA plans to begin ground-breaking soon. COTA also launched its real-time 

transit app, developed by a third party. It includes other modal options such as 

Car2Go, CoGo and Uber. AirConnect launched at the beginning at May, COTA's bus 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

June 1, 2016 

Page 2 

 
service to and from the airport. He said that there is a ticket vending machine at the 

airport. COTA's long-range transit plan has been updated and is available on the 

website. 

o DATABus. Denny Schooley announced that tomorrow a public hearing will be held 

on upcoming service changes. DATABus will also discuss its Transit Development 

Plan. It has also launched its mobility management website - Delawaremobility.com. 

It lists local providers and agencies to help with transportation. Unfortunately, 

Delaware County does not have many transportation options. DATABus also applied 

for a wellness grant to make sure transportation is not a barrier for people trying to 

get to medical appointments. 

 Air Quality Update. Ebert said that the Sustainability Advisory Committee's Energy and Air 

Quality Working Group voted unanimously to comment on Ohio EPA's redesignation 

request for the 2008 8-hour ozone standard from marginal non-attainment to 

attainment. The EPA has this redesignation package out for public comment until June 

2nd. The redesignation request is available on Ohio EPA's website, and Ebert distributed 

a copy of the request. She said that the letter is consistent with MORPC's regional 

sustainability agenda and its public policy agenda. The letter will be presented to 

MORPC's Executive Committee with feedback to submit to Ohio EPA in time for its 

hearing on June 2nd. Ebert asked for any feedback to be submitted to her by close of 

business tomorrow. Ira Weiss asked if this letter incorporated the changes made by the 

working group last week, and Ebert said that it did. Joel Spokas asked what the regional 

impact will be to go from marginal non-attainment to attainment . Ebert explained that in 

the long term, attainment and non-attainment affect our federal funding stream. She 

said that if we are identified as non-attainment we would have three years to put 

together a State Implementation Plan (SIP) to bring the region into attainment.  

 

Ferrigno asked if this affects funding. Ebert replied that we want the record to show 

that for the last three years that the region was in attainment. We want to show that we 

are making steady progress toward cleaner air in the region. Walsh added that this will 

not change our available funding. It would only affect us if we were not trying to achieve 

attainment. 

4. Funding Programs. 

 Proposed Resolution T-10-16: "AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 2016-2019 

TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM INCLUDING CHANGES TO FEDERAL 

TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION'S (FTA'S) SECTION 307 PROGRAM OF PROJECTS." Nathaniel 

Vogt said that this is our quarterly TIP amendment. He highlighted the MORPC programs 

included in the amendment: 

o Adding insight2050 Phase III to the TIP 

o Air Quality Awareness - adjusting funding 

o Ride Solutions - adjusting funding 

Two COTA projects are included that make minor adjustments to the Section 5307 

funding in future years. 

Ted Beidler moved to accept Resolution T-10-16, and Schooley seconded. The motion 

carried. 

 Project Status Update. Vogt noted that not many encumbrances were received over the 

past month. We have encumbered enough to be below the limits in ODOT's carryover 

policy. Sunbury Road's right-of-way of $800,000 was authorized in September; however, 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

June 1, 2016 

Page 3 

 
it has not yet been encumbered. Also, the right-of-way certification for that project has 

been delayed a couple of months from April to June. The environmental document for 

Pickerington's Refugee Road widening project was scheduled for today, but it was 

delayed until late in August. The Stage 2 cost estimate plans came in, and the estimate 

would increase the STP portion by $220,000. 

 

Vogt said that the on-line application form should be posted on our website by the end of 

the week. We will extend the deadlines by two to three weeks. 

 

5. Informational Items: 

 Rural Transportation Planning Organization (RTPO). Walsh updated the committee on 

this organization. She explained that we are working to organize the RTPO with the 

seven counties that surround the MPO: Knox, Morrow, Marion, Union, Madison, 

Pickaway and Fairfield. They will not be members of our MPO, but stand alone as an 

organization. The RTPO will engage together in transportation planning. We are looking 

for support from ODOT. We met with all seven counties at the beginning of May to 

discuss the terms by which they would come together. Last week we sent out a 

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) to the county commissioners from all seven 

counties for their signatures. The RTPO will be known as the Central Ohio Rural 

Transportation Planning Organization. MORPC has been working on this for the past 

year. The RTPO's funding from ODOT will be separate from that for the MPO.  

 

Schooley asked the purpose of the RTPO. Walsh explained that the purpose is to do the 

transportation planning work that is done in the MPO outside the MPO. This is an 

opportunity for us to do the planning in the counties around the MPO. They currently 

have no access to our funds; nor do they have any long-range transportation plans.  

 National Highway System. Maria Schaper made a presentation on this subject. Her 

PowerPoint presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160601_TAC_NHSReview.pdf 

 

Doza asked how restrictive the design standards are. Nick Gill said there are not 

significantly different standards from regularly transportation-funded projects. At least 

one lane of a minimum lane width is one standard for non freeways. The roadside 

barrier is another one for. Nancy Reger asked why there is a designation for these 

particular routes. She wanted to know if this was for national defense. Gill said that the 

NHS network of roadways important to the nation’s economy, defense, mobility was 

designated in SAFETEA-LU. Gill added that the performance measurement aspect 

national rules are slowly being promulgated. Most of these measurements apply to the 

NHS system. Riley said that it used to be that there were no rural principal arterials that 

was not a state route. Schaper said that in the recent update, urban and rural 

designations were removed and this is no longer the case.  

 

 Homes on the Hill. Nancy Reger made a presentation on this subject. Her PowerPoint 

presentation is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160601_TAC_HomesontheHill.pdf 

 

Riley asked how the crime data were determined. Reger said that it came from public 

safety personnel. 

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160601_TAC_NHSReview.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160601_TAC_HomesontheHill.pdf


Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

June 1, 2016 

Page 4 

 
6. Other Business. Walsh let everyone know that they could pick up a new bike map on the 

way out. She said there is also an on-line version. Riley reported that Sonja Simpson is the 

new district director at ODOT District 5, and Jack Marchbanks is the new district director at 

District 6. Riley adjourned the meeting at 9:54 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Thea J. Walsh 

Secretary 



1  

 
MORPC Monthly Metropolitan Transportation Organization Summary 

 
June 2016 

 
Transportation Systems & Funding 

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

The 2016-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) Public Involvement Appendix was 

finalized. The 2016-2040 MTP was approved by FHWA and ODOT. Copies of the final 2016-

2040 MTP and its appendices will be sent to the reference departments of major libraries in 

the transportation planning area. The full plan is available on MORPC’s website.  

 

 Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) 

The U.S Department of Transportation announced Columbus as the winner of the $40 million 

Smart Cities Challenge. 

 

 Transit/Human Services 

Staff participated in meetings with Groveport, Obetz , Mt. Carmel in Grove City, and Grove City 

staff regarding workforce mobility and transit service. 

 

 DATABus 

The Delaware Gazette featured an article on DATABus’s public hearing on the draft Transit 

Development Plan and Funding Study. 

 

 RideSolutions 

MORPC hosted an OARC event, “Planning the Future of Transportation Demand Management 

in Ohio” for OARC’s Rideshare and Air Quality subcommittee. The keynote speaker was John 

Martin, President and CEO of the Southeastern Institute of Research, Inc. (SIR). There was a 

discussion lead by Mike Norvell from SIR, followed by stakeholder input for the subcommittees’ 

TDM advancement and rideshare technology platform development. 

 

 Infrastructure Funding 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

The online application and update forms for local agencies seeking to apply for or maintain 

MORPC-attributable funding process opened in early June. Updates to previous funding 

commitments were received through June 24th. Requests for new funding were received 

through July 1st. 

 

TIP staff attended the June Project Status Meeting at ODOT District 6 to monitor project 

progress. Staff also attended the kick-off meeting for the Columbus Traffic Signals System, 

Phase E project and Columbus’s South Hamilton Road project in the Eastland area. Other 

mailto:twalsh@morpc.org


2  

project development activities included: 

o Review of the feasibility study for Columbus' Refugee Road from Winchester Pike to 

Hamilton Road sidewalk and multi-use path project. 

o Review of Stage 2 plans for Pickerington's Refugee Road from Wheatfield to Woodstock 

major widening project. 

o Review of the feasibility study and Stage 1 plans for Dublin's Tuttle Crossing Boulevard 

Extension project. 

o Participation in a meeting to discuss Worthington's Worthington-Galena/Wilson 

Bridge/Huntley project (now known as the Northeast Gateway) with the City of Worthington, 

ODOT D6 staff, and consultants. 

o  Review of Stage 3 plans for Columbus' Polaris Parkway major widening project. 

  

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) 

MORPC signed a contract with the Ohio Public Works Commission to receive $15,000 from the 

Clean Ohio Conservation Fund to cover administrative costs involved with administrating this 

program in Franklin County (District3). 

 

The Natural Resources Assistance Council (NRAC) met to review and approve criteria and 

policies for Round 11. Round 11 preliminary applications for the Clean Ohio Conservation Fund 

program will be due on December 30, 2016, with final applications due on March 17, 2017. 

District 3 has an allocation of $3,129,078. The NRAC is finalizing the design guidelines for 

Clean Ohio signage that must be erected at project sites that received Clean Ohio funds. One 

Round 10 project ( Appalachia Ohio Alliance - Hancock Farm Conservation) withdrew, allowing 

the NRAC to award $345,000 in additional funding to the Franklin County Big Walnut Creek 

Parkland Preservation project to purchase 17 more acres. The Westerville Spring Run 

Restoration project was also awarded $412,050. At the end of Round 10, the NRAC will have 

$1,018,223 in unspent funding to add to the Round 11 allocation. 

 

Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) 

The application deadline for the 2016 TRAC cycle was June 30, 2016. MORPC submitted 

emails acknowledging the applications to the applicants, as required by the TRAC application 

process. ODOT staff will review and score all applications received over the summer, with 

public hearings scheduled in October. 

 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

 Regional Data Lab 

The membership of the Regional Data Advisory Committee is established and the first Regional 

Data Advisory Committee meeting has been scheduled for July 21st.   

 

 New Data & Mapping Team Members 

Data & Mapping welcomed two new interns in June. Alex Jokerst, a senior at OSU is the new 

Data Management intern, and Seth Tribby, a junior at OSU is the new GIS intern. 

 

 New Interactive Maps 

o The updated version of the Bike User interactive web map went live. 

o Freight Story Map  

 

file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


3  

 Participation at Conferences and Meetings 

o Intelligent Communities Forum (ICF) Summit – Urban Master Class 

o 2016 Esri (GIS) International User Conference 

o Presentation of the Active Transportation Plan at the URISA GIS and Health Symposium in 

Washington, D.C. 

 

 Regional Involvement 

o MORPC has been chosen as the test MPO to implement Safety Analyst because of the 

quality of its transportation data files.  

o Continue to provide data management support to the MPO Attributable Funds program. 

o Participation in the Franklin County 911 Planning Committee and Technical Advisory 

Committee meeting. 

o Bikeways are now available for editing by communities participating in the cooperative 

regional GIS system that also includes sidewalks, roads, and addresses.   

o MORPC staff conducted training on using the new interactive map and the accompanying 

indexing tool developed for Homes on the Hill, a CDC located on the west side of Franklin 

County. 

o A draft of the activity and vitality index analysis, including maps and peer community 

profile, was presented at the insight2050 Executive Committee meeting. 

 

 Support for Members 

o Prepared a Buckeye Hills area map made for Perry County Gateway project, for 

presentation to governor's office. 

o Supplied Active Transportation and MTP GIS data to Delaware County Regional Planning 

Commission. 

o Provided traffic count and road data to OSU’s Center for Urban & Regional Analysis.  

o Supplied population forecast data to the Pataskala YMCA. 

o Provided population forecast data to the Columbus Compact. 

 

 

Planning and Environment 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 
 

 Active Transportation Planning 

Meetings: Staff participated in this year’s OSU Summer Youth Program and presented about 

MORPC, general planning principles, and tactical urbanism approaches. 

 

Staff participated in the Ohio Bicycle Federation Conference Call. During the call, current 

initiatives related to advancing bicycling in the state were discussed, along with current policy 

efforts.  

 

Staff participated in the Statewide Active Transportation Team Conference call. During this call, 

the steering committee discussed the progress that had been made on the plan's strategies 

and outlined next steps for participants. MORPC’s main contribution to that team is related to 

non-motorized data collection and safety data support. 

 

 Transportation Safety 

Meetings: Staff attended the Safe Communities General Body Coalition Meeting. During this 

meeting Columbus Public Health discussed current transportation safety educational 

initiatives, including Click-It-Or-Ticket and motorcycle safety. 

 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


4  

 insight2050 

insight2050 Communications Tools: 

Staff worked with its web design team at Madison & Fifth to create an insight2050 Case Study 

website and Resource Library. The Case Study website hosts examples of developments that 

demonstrate connection to the findings of insight2050. The Resource Library provides tools, 

data, photos and best practices primarily for use by local governments and the real estate 

development community. The websites were presented to the insight2050 Executive 

Committee. 

 

Murphy Epson presented its draft communications/outreach plan to the Communications 

Committee. This plan will be the framework for a resident engagement toolkit designed to 

assist local governments and the real estate development community to facilitate 

conversations with Central Ohio residents.  

 

Meetings and Related Training: Staff hosted the insight2050 Executive Committee for its 2nd 

quarter meeting. Agenda items included an update on Phase II tool development (outreach, 

case study website, resource library, mapping tools) and an introduction to Phase III: MORPC 

Local Technical Assistance Program. 

 

Staff attended the Franklin County Retail Summit hosted by the Columbus Chamber and 

Franklin County. Keynote speaker Yaromir Steiner, insight2050 Executive Committee Chair, 

addressed the impacts of Central Ohio’s population growth and changing demographics on 

retail to the 400-person audience. 

 

Staff attended “Golf & Gigabits at the Memorial Tournament,” hosted by City of Dublin. 

Discussion focused on the city’s regional approach to business and community development 

with topics including Connected Vehicles research and Smart Cities Challenge; Dublin 100 gig 

Transport network; and the Intelligent Communities Forum Institute.  

 

Staff attended Best Social Media Practices for Local Government to learn about novel 

approaches to resident engagement. 

 

Outreach: insight2050 was presented to the Columbus Green Team (approximate audience of 

25); to The Ohio State University Conservation Planning Class (approximate audience of 30); 

and the Clintonville Rotary Organization (approximate audience of 15).  

 

 Age-Friendly Columbus 

Staff presented Age-Friendly Columbus to the Chronic Disease Prevention Advisory Board 

meeting. The presentation relates to the Board’s focus areas of active living, clean air, and 

healthy eating.  

 

Staff attended the Health Map 2016 CMC luncheon to hear about the highest health risk 

factors in older adult populations, and how medical providers and institutions want to assist 

them. 

 

The Age-Friendly Columbus Advisory Council met for the second time. Staff updated its 

members on the progress of the project and next steps. A major point of discussion was the 

assessment (data collection, site assessments, and older adults’ preference survey) and pilot 

neighborhoods. 

 



5  

Team members participated in the AARP-facilitated Age-Friendly peer exchange in Denver, 

Colorado where they shared best practices with other age-friendly communities and both 

Regional and Metropolitan Planning Organizations. 

 

 Greenways & Water Quality Program 

Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board: The COG Trail Development Working Team met to 

discuss the draft design guidelines document template and to review the draft maps produced 

through meetings with jurisdictions in each Franklin County quadrant. 

 

Water Quality Working Group Review Committee: Staff facilitated the fourth meeting of the 

Water Quality Working Group Review Committee. The Committee prioritized issues for its 

working group to address and discussed vision and mission statements. 

 

Water Quality Working Group: Staff facilitated the Water Quality Working Group. Updates were 

given to the group on policy, the Review Committee, and Riverfest. Other topics included the 

William C. Habig Collaborative Achievement Award, and developing a water resources session 

for the Summit on Sustainability. 

 

Riverfest: Riverfest was a success with over 160 people on the water kayaking and canoeing. 

Riverfest partnered with the Columbus Arts Festival. 

 

Meetings: Staff attended the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) 

meeting at the Franklin County Engineer’s Office. The meeting focused on updating Franklin 

County’s Stormwater Management Plan and the roles for everyone at the meeting. MORPC will 

review the plan. 

 

Staff presented to elementary school teachers who are participating in the Metro Parks 

Summer Teach Program. The presentation was focused on how MORPC serves the region with 

regard to all of our areas of focus: transportation, water, development, energy, air quality, local 

foods, public policy, etc. Other organizations were also present, including, but not limited to, 

SWACO, soil and water conservation districts, and Metro Parks. 

 

 Summit on Sustainability 

The Summit on Sustainability will take place on October 21st at the Hilton Downtown. Its 

theme, as approved by the Sustainability Advisory Committee, is "Feeding our Economy." Staff 

is currently discussing ideas for the breakfast keynote & panel discussion as well as organizing 

the various breakout sessions. 

 

 Green Pact 

Team members facilitated the Central Ohio Green Pact where they shared updates on their 

sustainability efforts and toured the City of Columbus Fleet Management Facility. 

 

 

Energy & Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org 

 

 Air Quality 

MORPC issued an Air Quality Alert on June 20th for Central Ohio. The AQI was forecasted to 

reach 105. The alert received coverage in The Columbus Dispatch and a segment on air 

pollution on ABC6.  

 



6  

The Air Quality staff entered into a contract with Sinclair Media Group/ABC6 for a 

comprehensive marketing package for an air quality awareness campaign. The campaign 

began in June and extends through the summer months. The campaign will help in the 

promotion of air quality alert email signups, public information about what to do in the event of 

an alert, and how to reduce individual contributions to air pollution. The package will provide 

video public service announcements, social media promotion, email marketing, display 

advertising, and two morning show appearances as elements of the package. The firm has 

guaranteed 150,000 household impressions for the PSAs, and 150,000 emails deployed for 

the email campaign.   

 

MORPC Air Quality and the Transportation Demand Management team continue to work on the 

Commuter Challenge campaign, which kicked off June 1st and goes through June 30th. The 

Commuter Challenge is in partnership with CoGo, COTA, and car2go. Central Ohioans are 

encouraged to replace any single-occupant vehicle commutes with one of the eligible 

sustainable modes (carpool, vanpool, bike, bus, walking, carshare). When commuters log these 

sustainable commutes at www.makeyourmilesmatter.com, they become eligible for daily prizes 

and grand prizes at the conclusion of the contest. As of June 20th, 540 people had 

participated, reducing Vehicle Miles Traveled (VMT) in the region by 46,164, and reducing 

greenhouse gas emissions by 35,823 lbs. in the region.  

 

On June 20th, ABC6 included an interview segment with MORPC staff about the Commuter 

Challenge on its morning show "Good Day Marketplace." On June 28th, the Air Quality Program 

supervisor will appear on "Good Day Marketplace" to promote air quality awareness and 

encourage Central Ohioans to sign up to receive Air Quality Alerts. The Commuter Challenge 

was also included in the June 20th article in The Columbus Dispatch. A wrap-up event is 

planned for July 6th at noon at Columbus Commons, where grand prize winners will be 

announced. Free ice cream will be provided by Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams for the first 100 

visitors. 

 

On March 21, 2012 U.S. EPA designated nonattainment areas for the 2008 eight-hour ozone 

standard. The counties of Delaware, Fairfield, Franklin, Knox, Licking and Madison were 

designated nonattainment for the Columbus area. Air quality monitoring data collected 

between 2012 and 2014 in the region demonstrated attainment of the NAAQS. Energy & Air 

Quality Working Group members provided feedback on a draft comment letter by MORPC in 

support of the draft redesignation of the Columbus Region to attainment for ozone pollution for 

the 2008 eight-hour standard for ozone. The draft letter was also presented to the 

Sustainability Advisory Committee, Community Advisory Committee, Transportation Advisory 

Committee, and Executive Committee for input. MORPC submitted comments to Ohio EPA on 

June 2nd.   

 

 

Public & Government Affairs 

Laura Koprowski - lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

MORPC in the News! 

Commissioners to pursue rural transportation plan- Mount Vernon News 

Chamber’s Government Day Considers Education, Transportation – Columbus Underground 

Westerville begins search for funding grants – Westerville News & Public Opinion 

Future of Columbus’ transportation – WOSU All Sides with Ann Fisher 

Use fee to fix, repave streets – The Columbus Dispatch/Letter to the Editor 

New at the 2016 Columbus Arts Festival – Columbus Alive 

http://www.makeyourmilesmatter.com/


7  

Hot in the City: Urban temperatures are rising faster than in rural areas – Columbus Alive 

Festival shows off city's work of art – The Columbus Dispatch 

Perfect weekend for festivals leads to air quality alert – WSYX/WTTE/ABC6 

Kristen Easterday leaves Columbus Chamber of Commerce – Columbus Business First 

Port Columbus parent hires 1st government affairs director - Columbus Business First 

Program lets Boston commuters drive some, cycle the rest – Boston Associated Press 

City Quotient: A relic of Samuel B. Hartman's legacy – Columbus Monthly 

Columbus, OH Wins $50M Smart City Challenge – Business Facilities Magazine 

Bike trail vandalism subsides – Madison Press 

Columbus wins USDOT’s $50 million Smart City Challenge – Equipment World 

State project could boost safety in city – Worthington News 

Central Ohio on alert Monday for Air Quality Warning – WSYX/WTTE/ABC6/On Your Side 

MORPC Issues Smog alert – The Columbus Dispatch 

Commuter Challenge – WSYX/WTTE/ABC6/Good Day Marketplace 

BREAKING: Columbus beats six other cities to win $50M Smart City Challenge – Columbus 

Business First 

Proposed hike could lead to better roads – Delaware News 

Smog alert continues today for Columbus – The Columbus Dispatch 

Air Quality Alerts – WSYX/WTTE/ABC6/Good Day Marketplace 

Roundabout out ‘Alternative E’ Chosen -Pickerington Times-Sun 

OH: Kristen Easterday Joins Columbus Regional Airport Authority – Aviation Pros 

 


